                                                                                                           October 10, 2006

                                                                                                           Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission

                                                                                                           1735 Shiloh Road








      State College, PA 16801

Mr. Jason Detar

Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission

450 Robinson Lane

Bellefonte, PA 16823

Dear Mr. Detar,

This letter acknowledges that your proposed habitat enhancement project in the upper Kettle Creek Watershed in Potter, Tioga, and Clinton counties has been reviewed by the Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission’s Division of Habitat Management.  The project proposes to enhance brook trout habitat and reduce erosion and sedimentation throughout approximately 3.5-miles of stream in Kettle Creek, Indian Run, and Trout Run. The Division of Habitat Management supports the project’s objectives to improve brook trout habitat and reduce erosion by stabilizing eroding stream banks, which will aid in maintaining the exceptional value status of the watershed.  The project meets components of all five objectives outlined in Pennsylvania’s Brook Trout Conservation Strategies state plan. 

The project will occur entirely on state forest land, which provides for free, year-round public access in perpetuity.  Kettle Creek, Indian Run, and Trout Run harbor good populations of wild brook trout and are popular destinations for wild trout anglers.  The recreational quality of the fisheries is high.  As brook trout populations and habitat are enhanced through the project, angling opportunities will also improve.

The Division of Habitat Management fully supports the project’s objectives to enhance the wild brook trout population inhabiting the upper Kettle Creek watershed by improving instream habitat and reducing bank erosion in degraded stream sections.

      Sincerely,
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     Roland Scott Carney 

     Chief, Division of Habitat Management

C:
R. Hoopes
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